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- OPINION

We have audited the accompanying interim financial statements of B. N. Agritech Limited
(the Company”), which comprise the interim Balance Sheet as at 30th September 2025, the
interim Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the interim
Statement of Changes in Equity and the interim Statement of Cash Flows for the period then
ended, and notes to the interim financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies (“the interim financial statements”) and other explanatory information as
required by INTERIM-34 -Interim Financial Reporting and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India.

‘In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid Interim financial statements give a true and fair view in conformity with the
Interim-34 and other accounting principles generally accepted in India:




a) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the State of Affairs of the company as at September 30,

2025

b) In the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the Profit and Total Comprehensive Income for
the period ended on that date

c) In the case of Statement of Changes in Equity of the Changes in Equity
and

d) In the case of cash flow statement, for the cash flows for the period ended on that date

‘BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements

- that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies

Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF MANAGEMENT AND THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR
THE INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS .

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of these interim financial

statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance
including other comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including Indian
Accounting Standards (Interim) specified under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also includes

. maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for

safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
Interim financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

»

‘In preparing the Interim financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the

Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the management either




intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to
do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting
process.

-

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Interim Financial
Statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and
to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
. are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

(a) Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Interim financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control

(b) Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the company’s
internal control.

(c) Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonable ness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

(d) Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions "that may cast significant doubt
on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the Interim financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence

- obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease tocontinue as a going concern. Evaluate the overall
presentation, structure and content of the Interim financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the Interim financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.




(e) Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and tontent of the INTERIM financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the INTERIM financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user
of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative

. factors in (i planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work;

and (i to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with

‘relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all

relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those

- matters that were of most significance in the audit of the Interim financial statements of the

current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our
auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when,
in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in
our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

For M/s J S M G & Associates,

.Chartered Accountants

(Firm Regn. No. - 025006C)

CA. Shruti Goyal

Partner



M. No.: 428276
UDIN: 25428276BMKTLP9696

' Place: Gurugram

Dated: 29.10.2025




B.N. AGRITECH LIMITED

CIN No - U01403MH2011PLC448238

Balance sheet as at September 30, 2025, March 31, 2025 and September 30, 2024
141l amounts are in INR lakis. unless otherwise stated)

Asat As at As at
Particulars Note September 30,2025 March 31, 2025 September 30, 2024
(Audited) (Audited) (Un-audited)
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 4 15.628.47 16.860 97 16,547.20
Capital work-in-progress 4 - - -
Intangible asscts 5 104.83 138.05 5456
Intangible assets under development 5 - - 24.04
Right of Usc Assets 6 686.67 767.83 614.43
Financial assets
(1) Investments 7 0.05 0.05 0.05
- Trade receivables - - -
- Loans - - -
(i1) Other financial assets b 603.36 1.429.15 §7322
Deferred tax assets (net) 36 208.80 346.31 191.92
Total non-current assets 17,232.17 19.542.36 18,305.41
Current assets
Inventories 9 1.14217.23 93.805.20 66.879 63
Financial assets
(1) Investments 10 471.51 31468 43343
(i) Trade receivables 11 1.12,172.87 58.369.93 39.195.52
(iii) Cash and cash equivalents 12 1,613.21 429.93 Y417
(iv) Other bank balances 13 413.29 1.286.36 141111
- Loans
(v) Loans
(vi) Other {inancial assets 14 499.19 457.88 2,603.52
Current Tax Asscts (Net) - - -
Other current assets 15 10,630.54 5,302.08 3.090.87
Total current assets 2,40,017.84 1,60,026.07 1,14,310.25
TOTAL ASSETS 2,57,250.00 1,79.508.42 1.32.615.66
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital 16 9.268.40 9,268.40 2380 49
Instruments entirely equity in nature 17 - - 1.008 89
Other equity 18 51,975.34 46.060.67 42,859.73
Total equity 61,243.74 §5,329.07 46,255 11
Liabilities
Non-current liabilitics
Financial habilities
(1) Borrowings 20 6.099 27 2.868.24 14628
(1) Leasc habilities 6 733.29 72664 a0l Ay
Provisions 19 116,82 148,92 116,29
Other non-current liabilities
Total non-current liabilities 6,949.38 3.753.80 2,219.46
Current liabilities
Financial liabilities
(1) Borrowings 21 1.01.010.35 57.333.89 56,702.45
(11) Lease liabilities 70.73 116.06 36.02
(iii) Trade payables 22
- total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 81.04 - -
- total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 84,726.65 58.812.05 23,977.70
(iv) Other financial liabilities 23 590.34 1,607 .88 1,429.30
Provisions 25 53.16 64.71 47.08
Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 26 232416 1.680.80 1.297.34
Other current habilitics 24 200 46 870.10 591.08
Total current liabilities 1,89,056.89 1,20,485.56 84,140.99
Total liabilities 1,96.006.27 1,24.239.36 86,360.45
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 2,57,250.00 1,79.568.42 1,32,615.06
Material accounting policies & Significant Judgements 23

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these (inancial statements
As per our report of even date attached
For M/s J § M G & Associates

Chartered Accountants /.
Firm Registration No. 025006C 7

'CA. Shruti Goyal
Partner
Membership No. 428276

Place: Gurugram
Date: 29-10-2025
UDIN: 25428276BMKTLPY0%6

e Board of Director;

Chintan Ajaykumar Shah
(Director)
DIN : 05257050

y Kumar Agarwal
(Managing Dircctor)
DIN : 02149270

Place: New Delhi
Date: 29-10-2025




B.N. AGRITECH LIMITED
CIN No - U01403MH2011PLC448238

Statement of Profit and Loss for the period ended September 30, 2025, year ended March 31, 2025 and period ended September 30, 2024

(All amounts are in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

For the period ended For the year ended For the period ended
Particulars Note September 30, 2025 March 31, 2025 September 30, 2024
(Audited) (Audited) (Un-audited)
Income
Revenue from operations 27 4,05,706.37 6,27,979.26 2,69,23845
Other income 28 657.34 540.79 57.34
Total income (I) 4,06,363.71 6,28,520.05 2,69,295.79
Expenses - -
Cost of Material Consumed 29 (a) 3,94,309.53 6,14,767.43 2,65,155.47
Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and traded goods 29 (b) (6,836.65) (19,213.36) (9,613.72)
Employee benefit expenses 30 1,722.92 3,053.33 1,379.57
Finance costs 31 4,935.23 8,522.93 2.924.85
Depreciation and amortisation expenscs 32 1,357.68 2,209.46 764.60
Other expenses 33 2,795.71 7.160.32 2,301.35
Total expenses (1) 3,98,284.42 6,16,500.12 2,62,912.12
Exceptional item-Loss (111) 35 - 95.07 -
Profit before tax (IV=I-11-11T) 8,079.29 11,924.87 6,383.67
Tax expense: 36
Current tax
i) for current year/period 2,099.42 3,007.58 1,505.35
i) Adjustment of tax relating to carlier year/periods - 024.34 31.97
i) Deferred tax expense/(credit) 119.31 (133.37) 19.38
Total tax expense (V) 2,218.73 3,798.55 1,556.69
Profit for the year/period (VI= IV-V) 5,860.56 8,126.32 4,826.98
Other comprehensive income: (VII) 37
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent years/periods:
(i) Re-measurement gain/(loss) on defined benefit plans 72.31 (13.07) (6.53)
(ii) Income tax relating to items that will not be re-classified to profit and loss (18.20) 3.29 1.64
Other comprehensive income for the year/period 54.11 (9.78) (4.89)
Total comprehensive profit for the year/period (VI+VII) 5.914.67 8,116.54 4,822.09
Earnings per share (Face value of INR 10 each): 34
Basic (in INR) 6.32 3502 21.75
Diluted (in INR) 6.32 24.80 14.95

™
s

Material accounting policies & Significant Judgements

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
As per our report of even date attached

For M/s J S M G & Associates

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 025006C

‘\,\'@ Goyal

Partner
Membership No. 428276

Place: Gurugram
Date: 29-10-2025
UDIN: 25428276BMKTLP9696

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

N : 02149270

Place: New Delhi
Date: 29-10-2025

Chintan Ajaykumar Shah
(Director)
DIN : 05257050




B.N. AGRITECH LIMITED
CIN No - U01403MH2011PLC448238

Statement of cash flows for the period ended September 30, 2025, year ended March 31, 2025 and period ended September 30,2024

(All amounts are in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

For the period ended For the year ended For the period ended
Particulars September 30, 2025 March 31, 2025 September 30, 2024
(Audited) (Audited) (Un-audited)
Cash flows from operating activities:
Profit before tax 8,079.29 11,924.87 6,383.67
Adjustments to reconcile profit before tax to net cash flows: - - =
Depreciation and amortisation expense 1,357.68 2,209.46 764.60
Lease equalisation expenses/(reversal) - - -
Interest expenses other than interest on lease liabilities 4,898.01 8,455.10 2,892.91
Interest on lease liabilities 37.21 67.83 31.93
Interest income (76.75) (152.32) (42.34)
Expenses for provision of Gratuity and Leave Encashment 43.93 107.39 49.72
Interest on security deposits (1.32) (2.34) (1.16)
Gain on sale of mutual fund - (7.09) (10.36)
Unrealized gain on foreign exchange trade payables (85.86) (201.71) (345.32)
Loss/(Gain) on Financial instrument measured at FVTPL (16.83) 199.78 -
Impairment on Trade Receivables (515.67) 440.30 (11.84)
Gain on sale of property, plant and equipment (1.24) (2.40) -
Gain on Foreign Exchange - i
Operating cash flow before working capital changes 13,718.45 23,038.86 9,711.82
Adjustments:
Decrease/(increase) in Other current and non current financial assets 785.79 (623.27) (2,209.75)
Increase in other current and non current assets (5,268.45) (367.91) 1.303.30
Increase/(decreasc) in Inventorics (20,412.03) (42,633.64) (15,708.07)
Decrease / (increase) in trade receivables (53,287.26) (12,333.38) 7,293.18
Increasc/(decreasc) in trade payables 26,081.49 35,576.06 885.32
Increase / (decrease) in provisions (87.57) (7.94) 3
Decrease in other financial liabilities (945.23) (256.37) (240.49)
Increase/(decrease) in other current and non current liabilities (669.64) (275.22) (554.23)
Cash flow generated from operating activities (40,084.45) 2,117.20 481.07
Income taxes paid (net) (1,456.12) (3,479.31) (1,468.22)
Net cash flow used in operating activities (A) (41,540.57) (1,362.10) (987.15)
Cash flows from investing activities:
]faymcl?t madc_ for purch;sc ofpropcrty.‘plant &_cquipmcms ‘ (16.80) (5.332.83) (3.582.67)
(including capital work-in-progress, capital creditors and capital advances)
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment 7.25 9.21 -
Proceeds from sale of mutual funds - 10.16 -
Investment in Mutual Funds/ Debentures (net) (140.00) (220.00) (320.00)
Interest received from fixed deposit and other interest income 76.75 152.32 42.34
Maturity/ (investment) in bank deposits other than cash and cash equivalents 873.07 (955.86) (1,080.61)
Net cash flow generated from/ (used in) investing activities (B) 800.26 (6,337.01) (4,940.94)
Cash flows from financing activities
Payment of lease liabilities (85.89) (192.21) (86.38)
Interest paid (4,898.01) (8,454.37) (2.892.91)
Proceeds from non-current borrowings - 2,802.00 -
Repayment of non-current borrowings - (1,270.55) ®
Proceeds from borrowings (net) 46,907.48 3,960.21 3,499.00
Proceeds from loans - - -
Payment for share issue exenses - (93.51) -
Proceeds from issue of shares - 11,364.46 5.491.54
Net cash flow from financing activities (C) 41,923.58 8,116.04 6,011.26
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 1,183.27 416.93 83.16
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year/period 429.93 13.01 13.01
cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year/period 1,613.21 42994 A 96.17

s’




B.N. AGRITECH LIMITED
CIN No - U01403MH2011PLC448238

Statement of cash flows for the period ended September 30, 2025, year ended March 31, 2025 and period ended September 30, 2024

(All amounts are in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

For the period ended

For the year ended For the period ended

" September 30, 2025 March 31, 2025 September 30, 2024
Particulars X | =
(Audited) (Audited) (Un-audited)

Components of cash and cash equivalents (refer note 12)

Bank Balance:
- cash on hand 3.40 8.89 3.27
- in current accounts 64.24 10.79 1.68
- in deposit accounts (with original maturity of 3 months or less) 1,543.65 401.70 91.07
Custom Wallet 1.91 8.55 0.16
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year/period 1,613.21 429.93 96.17

Notes:

The cash flow statement has been prepared in accordance with "Indirect Method" as set out on Indian Accounting Standard -7 on "Statement on cash Flows".

Material accounting policies & Significant Judgements

the accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

As per our report of even date attached

For M/s J S M G & Associates
Chartered Accountants e
Firm Registration No. 025006C = . .

CA. Shruti Goyal

Partner
Membership No. 428276

Place: Gurugram
Date: 29-10-2025
UDIN: 25428276BMKTLP9696

For and on behalf of the Board of Di

Ajay Khmar Agarwa
(Mdnaging Director)
DIN : 02149270

DIN : 05257050

Place: New Delhi
Date: 29-10-2025




B.N. AGRITECH LIMITED
CIN No - UT0109KA2020PTC141274

(All amounts are in INR lakhs. unless otherwise stated)

(A) Equity share capital

Statement of changes in cquity for the period ended September 30, 2025, year ended March 31, 2025 and period ended September 30, 2024

Particul As at As at As at
cutars September 30, 2025 March 31, 2025 September 30, 2024
Equity share capital
Balance at the beginning of the reporting year/period 9,268.40 1,994.24 1.994.24
Issued during the year/period - 7.274.16 392.25
Balance at the end of the reporting year/period 9,268.40 9,268.40 2,386.49
(B) Instruments entirely equity in nature
Particulars As at As at As at
i September 30, 2025 March 31, 2025 September 30. 2024
Compulsorily convertible lative preference shares
Balance at the beginning of the reporting year/period - 1,008.99 1.008.99
Issued during the year/period = - s
Converted during the year/period - (1,008.99) -
= B 1,008.99

Balance at the end of the reporting year/period

(B) Other equity
Reserve & Surplus
Particulars Total
Securities premium Retained earnings
Balance as at March 31, 2024 18,733.03 14,205.33 32,938.35
Securities premium on issue of shares 5,099.29 - 5,099.29
Profit for the period - 4,826.98 4,826.98
Remcasurement loss on defined benefit obligation (4.89) (4.89)
Balance as at September 30, 2024 23.832.31 19,027.41 42,859.73
Reserve & Surplus
Particulars < so . . . Total
Securities premium Retained earnings

Balance as at March 31, 2024 18,733.03 14,205.33 32,938.35
Securities premium on issue of shares 5,099.29 - 5,099.29
Payment for share issue expenses (93.51) - (93.51)
Profit for the year - 8,126.32 8,126.32
Remeasurement loss on defined benefit obligation

9.78) (9.78)
Balance as at March 31, 2025 23,738.80 22,321.86 46,060.67
Profit for the period - 5,860.56 5,860.56
Remeasurement loss on defined benefit obligation

54.11 54.11
Balance as at September 30, 2025 23,738.80 28,236.53 51,975.34
Material accounting policies & Significant Judgements 23

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the standalone financial statements.
As per our report of even date attached

For M/s J S M G & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 025006C

\

CA. Shruti Goyal
Partner
Membership No. 428276

——

Place: Gurugram
Date: 29-10-2025
UDIN: 25428276BMKTLP9696

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

.N. Agritech Li |Iey‘

Kumar Agarwal
aging Director)
1 02149270

Place: New Delhi
Date: 29-10-2025

rector)

DIN : 05257050




B.N. AGRITECH LIMITED
CIN No - U01403MH2011PLC448238

" Notes to financial statements for the period ended September 30, 2025, year ended March 31, 2025 and period ended September 30, 2024

(All amounts are in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

4 Property, plant and equipment

a. Particulars Flaptand Furtibee g Office Computers  Vehicles  Frechold Land  Building Total
Equipment Fixtures Equip
Gross carrying value
As at March 31, 2024 4,239.51 694.95 52.53 73.25 462.02 2,006.78 1,071.63 8,600.68
Additions 8,567.18 130.42 6.61 15.99 302.62 7.26 603.58 9,633.68
Disposals - - = - = . - £
Re-classification - - - : = = = =
As at September 30, 2024 12,806.69 8§25.38 59.14 89.25 764.64 2,014.04 1,675.21 18,234.35
Additions 191.40 174.82 10.90 37.03 61.28 97.06 1,109.02 1,681.52
Disposals 20.62 4.89 - 2.16 16.89 - - 44,55
Re-classification 208.32 9.06 (0.00) 2.05 3.96 - 225 225.64
As at March 31, 2025 13,185.80 1,004.37 70.04 126.17 812.99 2,111L.11 2,786.49 20,096.96
Additions 0.65 - 1.55 14.60 - - - 16.80
Disposals 7.26 - - - - - - 7.26
As at September 30, 2025 13,179.19 1,004.37 71.59 140.77 812.99 2,111.11 2,786.49 20,106.50
Accumulated depreciation
As at March 31, 2024 578.65 140.46 17.69 29.46 140.97 - 87.51 994.74
Charge for the half year 481.70 74.05 837 16.36 66.63 - 4529 692.42
Disposals - = = = - = a z
Re-classification - - - - - - - -
As at September 30, 2024 1,060.35 214.52 26.06 45.82 207.60 - 132.80 1,687.16
Charge for the half year 1,031.91 96.32 10.30 23.99 94.56 - 103.86 1.360.94
S 20.62 4.89 - 2.16 10.08 37.74

Re-classification 208.32 9.06 (0.00) 2.05 3.96 - 2.25 225.64
As at March 31, 2025 2,279.97 315.00 36.36 69.70 296.05 - 23891 3,235.99
Charge for the half year 932.59 89.92 7.38 18.17 81.16 - 114.07 1,243.29
Disposals 1.25 - - - - - - 125
Re-classification - = = - - - s =
As at September 30, 2025 3,211.32 404.93 43.73 87.87 377.20 - 352.99 4,478.04
Net carrying value
As at March 31, 2024 3,660.86 554.49 34.85 43.79 321.05 2,006.78 984.12 7,605.94
As at September 30, 2024 11,746.34 610.86 33.09 43.42 557.04 2,014.04 1,542.41 16,547.20
As at March 31, 2025 10,905.82 689.36 33.69 56.47 516.95 211111 2,547.57 16.860.97
As at September 30, 2025 9,967.87 599.44 27.86 52.90 435.79 211111 2,433.50 15,628.47

Certain Property plant and equipements are pleadged as security against borrowing by the company, the details related to which have been discribed in note 20 and 21 of borrowings

Vehicle loans have been obtained from Banks with hypothecation of vehicle as primary security

b. Capital work-in-progress

Particulars Amount
Gross carrying value

As at March 31, 2024 6,054.42
Additions 3,097.05
Less: Capitalised during the half year 9,151.46

As at September 30, 2024
Additions
Less: Capitalised during the half year

As at March 31, 2025

Additions
Less: Capitalised during the half year

As at S ber 30, 2025

-




= B.N. AGRITECH LIMITED
_ CIN No - U01403MH2011PLC448238

Notes to financial statements for the period ended September 30, 2025, year ended March 31, 2025 and period ended September 30, 2024

(All amounts are in INR lakhs, uniess otherwise stated)

Capital work in progress (CWIP) Ageing Schedule

As at September 30, 2025

Amount in CWIP for a period of

Projects in progress
Projects temporarily suspended

Total

As at March 31, 2025

Projects in progress
Projects temporarily suspended

Total

As at September 30, 2024

t Total
Less than I year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3
years
Amount in CWIP for a period of
Total
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 ota
years
Amount in CWIP for a period of
i Total
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years Mﬂl“'::san 3 o

Projects in progress
Projects temporarily suspended

Total

Note:

There are no such project under eapital work-in-progress, whose completion is overdue or has exceeded its cost compared (o its original plan/revised plan.

5 Intangible assets
Particulars Softwares Total
Gross carrying value
As at March 31, 2024 61.93 61.93
Additions 3.41 341
Disposals - -
As at September 30, 2024 65.34 6534
Additions 92.68 92.68
Disposals
As at March 31, 2025 158.02 158.02
Additions = =
Disposals 3 .
As at September 30, 2025 158.02 158.02
Accumulated depreciation
As at March 31, 2024 5.16 516
Charge for the half year 5.63 5.63
Disposals = %
As at September 30, 2024 10.79 10.79
Charge for the half year 9.18 9.18
Disposals -
As at March 31, 2025 19.97 19.97
Charge for the half year 3322 3322
Disposals - -
As at September 30, 2025 53.20 53.20
Net carrying value
As at March 31, 2024 56.77 56.77
As at September 30, 2024 54.56 54.56
As at March 31, 2025 138.05 138.05
As at September 30, 2025 104.83 104.83
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" _B.N. AGRITECH LIMITED
_CIN No-U01403MH2011PLC448238

Notes to financial statements for the period ended September 30, 2025, year ended March 31, 2025 and period ended September 30, 2024
(All amounts are in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

b. Intangible Assets under development

Particulars

Amount

Gross carrying value

As at March 31, 2024
Additions
Less: Capitalised during the half ycar

24.04

As at September 30, 2024

Additions
Less: Capitalised during the half year

24.04

24.04

As at March 31, 2025
Additions
Less: Capitalised during the half year

As at September 30, 2025

Intangible assets under development includes Sofiware development and website development expenditure.

Intangible assets under development ageing schedule

As at September 30, 2024

Projects in progress
Projects temporarily suspended
Total

As at March 31, 2025

Projects in progress
Projects temporarily suspended
Total

As at September 30, 2025

Projects n progress
Projects temporarily suspended
Total

Note:

Amount in IAUD for a period of

Total
Less than I year 1-2 years 2.3 years More than 3 o
years
24.04 - = 708
24.04 z N 3404
Amount in IAUD for a period of
Total
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More:than 3 o
vears
Amount in IAUD for a period of
Total
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 otal
years

There are no such projects, whose completion is overdue or has exceeded its cost compared to its original/revised plan.




< B.N. AGRITECH LIMITED

CIN No - U01403MH2011 PLC448238

Notes to financial statements for the period ended September 30, 2025, year ended March 31, 2025 and period ended September 30, 2024

(All amounts are in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

6 Right of use assets

Particulars Buildings Vehicles Road Total
Gross carrving value

As at March 31, 2024 774.83 6.77 132.95 914.55
Additions - 21.87 - 21.87
Disposal - = = -
As at Sep 30,2024 774.83 28.64 132.95 936.41
Additions 22292 5.22 - 228.14
Disposals -

As at March 31, 2025 997.75 33.86 132.95 1,164.55
Additions - - - =
Disposals - - < -
As at September 30, 2025 997.75 33.86 13295 1,164.55
Accumulated depreciation .
As at March 31, 2024 251.45 0.10 3.88 25543
Charge for the half year 6l.14 2,09 3.32 66.56
Disposals - - - i
As at Septemebr 30, 2024 312.59 219 7.20 321.98
Charge for the half year 67.70 371 332 74.74
Disposals -

As at March 31, 2025 380.29 5.90 10.52 396.72
Charge for the half year 71.23 3.84 6.09 81.16
Disposals - - - -
As at September 30, 2025 451.53 9.74 16.62 477.89
Net carrying value E
As at Sey ber 30, 2024 462.24 26.45 125.74 614.43
As at March 31, 2025 617.45 27.96 122.42 767.83
As at September 30, 2025 546.22 24.12 116.33 686.67

The following are the amounts recognised in statement of profit and loss:

For the period ended

For the year ended

For the period ended

Particulars September 30, 2025 March 31, 2025 September 30, 2024
Interest on lease liabilities 37.21 67.83 31.93
Depreciation of right-of-use assets 81.16 141.30 66.56
Expense relating to short-term leases 103.65 102.89 52.11
222.03 312.01 150.60

Impact on the statement of profit and loss for the year/period

The following is the movement in lease liabilities during the year/period:

For the period ended

For the year ended

For the period ended

Particulars September 30, 2025 March 31. 2025 September 30, 2024
Opening Balance 852.70 731.49 731.49
Additions - 245.59 21.86
Lease rentals paid (85.89) (192.21) (86.38)
Accretion of interest 37.21 67.83 31.93
Closing balance 804.02 852.70 698.91
The following is the | k-up of current and non-current lease liabilities:
Particulars As at As at As at

September 30, 2025 March 31, 2025 September 30, 2024
Non current lease liabilities 733.29 736.64 662.89
Current lease liabilities 70.73 116.06 36.02
Closing balance 804.02 852.70 698.91
Particulars As at As at As at

September 30, 2025 March 31, 2025 Sep ber 30, 2024
Maturity Analysis of contractual undiscounted cash flows
Less than one year 20453 187.84 125.74
One to five years 605.27 771.23 494.73
More than five years 307.09 79.28 433.11
Total undiscounted Lease Liability 1,116.89 1,038.36 1,053.58

Note:

The company has lease contracts for various items of Buildings, vehicles and Road used in its operations. Leases of Buildings generally have lcase terms between 3 and 9 years, leases of vehicles generally have lease term of 4-5
vears and leases of Road has term of 20 years. The company has also certain leases with lease term of 12 months or less or low value leases. The company applied the 'short term lease’ recognition exemptions for leases.
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Notes to financial statements for the period ended September 30, 2025, year ended March 31, 2025 and period ended September 30, 2024
(All amownts ave in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

500 (March 31, 2025: 500, September 30, 2024 : 500) Equity shares of INR 10 cach fully paid up in Nutrica Foundation 0.05 0.05 0.05
0.05 0.05 0.05
0.05 0.05 0.03
Aggregate book value of unquoted investments 0.05 0.05 0.05
Aggregate fair value of investments at cost - - %
Aggregate value of investments at fair value through other comprehensive income 0.05 0.05 0.05
8 Other financial assets (non-current)
Particulars As at As at As at
September 30, 2025 March 31, 2025 Sep 30, 2024
At amortised cost
Unsecured, considered good
Security deposits - 310,07 309.25 470.98
Deposits with banks having remaining matarity of more than 12 months 29329 1,119.90 402.24
603.36 1,429.15 873.22
9 Inventories
Particulars ) As at As at As at
September 30, 2025 March 31, 2025 September 30, 2024
Raw Material 64,306.81 50,731.42 33.405.49
Work in progress - 15.36 -
By product 396.45 22292 143.81
Finished Goods 49,513.97 42,835.50 33,330.34
1,14,217.23 93,805.20 66,879.63 |
CC. WCDIL, BGECT. and GECL. loans have been obtained with hypothecation of stocks and receivable as primary security. |
\
10 Investments (Current) |
Particulars ) As at As at As at ‘
September 30, 2025 March 31, 2025 September 30, 2024

AGRITECH LIMITED
No - U01403MH2011PLC448238

7In (Non-current)

As at As at As at

Particulars
September 30, 2025 March 31, 2025 September 30, 2024

Investments at fair value through OCI

Unquoted equity instruments

Investments carried at fair value through profit and loss

Investment in mutual funds - quoted

Aditya Birla Sun Life Banking & PSU Debt Fund 107.62 103.95 207.45
28,964 units for INR 371.56 cach (March 31, 2025 : 28,964 units for INR 358.88 each, September 30, 2024 : 60,030 units for INR 345,58 cach ) in Aditya

Birla Sun Life Banking & PSU Dcbt Fund

Baroda BNP Paribas Manufacturing Fund - Regular 11591 104.92 124.19
11,99,930 units for INR 9.66 each (March 31, 2025: 11,99,930 units for INR 8.74 each, September 30, 2024: 11,99.930 units for INR 10.35) in Baroda

BNP Paribas Manufacturing Fund - Regular

Baroda BNP Paribas Business Conglomerates Fund - Regular 50.00 - -
4.99,975 units for INR 10.00 each (March 31, 2025: Nil, September 30. 2024: Nil) in Baroda BNP Paribas Business Conglomerates Fund - Regular ‘

Baroda BNP Panbas Health And Wellness Fund - Regular 37.80 - - |
3,99,970 units for INR 9.45 each (March 31, 2025: Nil, September 30, 2024: Nil) in Baroda BNP Paribas Health And Wellness Fund - Regular
HDFC Short Term Debt Fund - Regular Plan - Growth 160.18 105.81 101.79

4.92,402 units for INR 32,53 each (March 31, 2025: 3,37,937 units for INR 31.31 cach, September 30, 2
Short Term Debt Fund - Regular Plan - Growth

1 3,37,937 units for INR 30.12) in HDFC

471.51 314.68 433.43
Aggregate book value of quoted investments 47151 314.68 433.43
Aggregate fair value of investments at fair value through Profit & Loss 47151 314.08 43343
11 Trade receivables
: As at As at As at
Particulars
Sey ber 30, 2025 March 31, 2025 > ber 30, 2024
Undisputed Trade receivables — considered good 1,12,240.00 58,952.74 39,326.19
Undisputed Trade receivables — which have significant increase in credit risk
Undisputed Trade Receivables — eredit impaired - A =
Total Trade Receivables 1,12,240.00 58,952.74 39,326.19
Impairment allowance (allowance for bad and doubtful debts)
Impairment loss allowance (67.14) (582.81) (130.67)
1,12,172.87 58.369.93 39,195.52
Note:

Refer note 41 for related party balances
No trade or other receivable are due from directors or other officers of the company either severally or jointly with any other person. Nor any trade or other reccivable are due from firms or privaf
companies respectively in which any dircctor is a partner, a director or a member. ‘

Trade reccivables are non-interest bearing and arc generally on terms of 30 to 60 days.

CC. WCDL, BGECL and GECL loans have been obtained with hypothecation of stocks and receivable as primary security ‘
Credit risk management regarding trade receivables has been described in note 38 |
.
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B.N. AGRITECH LIMITED
CIN No - UO1403MH2011PLC448238
Notes to financial statements for the period ended September 30, 2025, year ended March 31, 2025 and period ended September 30, 2024

= (Al amounts are in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

12 Cash and cash equivalents

As at Asat As at
Particulars
September 30,2025 March 31,2025 September 30, 2024
Cash on hand 3.40 §.89 3.27
Balances with banks:
-In current accounts 64.24 10.79 1.68
-in deposit account (with original maturity of less than 3 months)* 1,543.65 401.70 91.07
Custom Wallet 1.91 8.55 0.16
1,613.21 429.93 96.17
*Bank deposits earn interest at fixed rate based on respective deposit rates
Includes Rs. 1,543.65 lakhs (March 31 2025: 401.70 lakhs. September 30, 2024: Rs.91.07 lakhs) on lien with banks.
13 Other bank balances
As at As at As at
Particulars
September 30, 2025 March 31, 2025 September 30, 2024
Deposits with original maturity of more than three months but less than twelve months® 41329 1.286.36 141111
413.29 1,286.36 1.411.11
*Bank deposits carn interest at fixed rate based on respective deposit rates
Includes Rs. 413.29 lakhs (March 31, 2025: Rs. 1,286.36 lakhs, September 30, 2024: Rs. 1,41 1.11 lakhs) on lien with banks.
14 Other current financial assets
As at As at As at

Particulars

September 30, 2025

March 31, 2025

September 30, 2024

At amortised cost
Unsecured, considered good

Security deposits 7.82 6.93 1,411.77
Others 491.37 450.95 1,191.75
499.19 457.88 2,603.52
15 Other current assets

Particulars As at As at As at

September 30, 2025 March 31, 2025 September 30, 2024
Unsecured, considered good

Advance to suppliers 5.050.04 509.34 182.40
Advances to employees 39.75 26.16 72.69
Prepaid expenses 37137 116,79 95.07
Balance with government authorities 5,163.38 4,709.79 3,340.72
10,630.54 5,362.09 3,690.87
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B.N. AGRITECH LIMITED
CIN No - U01403MH2011PLC448238

Notes to financial statements for the period ended September 30,

(All amounts are in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

16  Share capital

2025, year ended March 31, 2025 and period ended September 30, 2024

a.  Authorised share capital
: As at As at As at
Particulars September 30, 2025 March 31,2025 September 30, 2024
Equity Shares
13,59,00,000 (March 31, 2025 13,59,00,000, September 30, 2024: 3,20,00,000) equity shares of INR 10 each 13,590.00 13,590.00 3,200.00
Preference shares
1,10,00,000 (March 31, 2025: 1,10,00,000, September 30, 2024:1,10,00,000) 0% compulsory convertible cumulative 1,100.00 1,100.00 1,100.00
preference shares of INR 10 each
14,690.00 14,690.00 4,300.00
Equity Shares
b. Issued, subscribed and fully paid-up shares
bartied As at As at As at
sty September 30, 2025 March 31,2025 S iber 30, 2024
9,26,83,982 (March 31, 2025: 9,26,83,982, September 30, 2024: 2,38,64,890) equity shares of INR 10 each 9,268.40 9,268.40 2,386.49
9,268.40 9,268.40 2,386.49
i) Reconciliation of the equity shares outstanding at the beginning and end of the reporting year
As at As at As at
Particulars September 30, 2025 March 31,2025 September 30, 2024
No. of shares Amount No. of shares Amount No. of shares Amount
At the beginning of the year/period 9,26,83,982 9,268.40 1,99,42,360 1,994.24 1,99,42,360 1,994.24
Add: Issue during the year/period - - 7,27,41,622 7,274.16 39,22,530 392.25
0 ding at the end of the year 9,26,83,982 9,268.40 9,26,83,982 9,268.40 2,38,64,890 2,386.49
i) Terms and rights attached to equity shares
The Company has only one class of Equity Shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of Equity Shares is entitled to one vote per share and ranks pari passu The
Dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to approval of the shareholders at the ensuing Annual General Meeting In the event of liquidation, the equity
shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company after distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion to their shareholding
jii) Equity shares held by the holding company/entity having significant influence
As at As at As at
Particulars September 30, 2025 March 31, 2025 September 30, 2024
r No. of shares | Amount No. of shares ] Amount No. of shares ] Amount
NIL-
iv) Details of aggregate number of shares allotted as fully paid up pursuant to contract(s) without payment being received in cash during the period of five years
immediately preceeding the balance sheet date.
Date of allotment Type of share No. of Shares Name of Allottee
24.02.2022 Equity Share 2,87,300 Ajay Kumar Agarwal
24.02.2022 Equity Share 5,29.850 Anubhav Agarwal
Growth Harvest
22.12.2023 Preference Share 61,13,748 Industries Private
Limited
31012024 Preference Share | 1941418 | Raj Infraech
Private Limited
S.G.S.G. Infra Rental
2 G
31.01.2024 Preference Share 20,34,717 Privats Limited
29.03.2025 Equity Share 40,00,000  |Anubhav Agarwal
Growth Harvest
29.03.2025 Equity Share 1,83.41.244 Industries Private
Limited
v) Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% of the equity shares in the Company
As at As at As at
Particulars S mix }?/, ::'II:‘ = March 31, 2025 S ber 30, 2024
No. of shares ° d::‘m y No. of shares % holding in the class No. of shares % holding in the class
Equity Shares of INR 10 each fully paid
Mr. Ajay Kumar Agarwal 64,56,935 6.97% 64,56,935.00 6.97% 64,56,935 27.06%
Mr. Anubhav Agarwal 3.81,60,500 41.17% 3,81.60,500.00 41.17% 95,40,125 39.98%
Basant Infracon Private Limited 21,05,000 227% 21,05,000.00 22™% 21,05,000 882%
GPL Housing Private Limited 18.40,000 1.99% 18.40,000.00 1.99% 18,40,000 7.7%
'Wave Edible Oils Limited 1.56.90,120 16.93% 1,56,90,120.00 16.93% 39,22,530 16.44%
Growth Harvest Industries Private Limited 2,63,96410 28.48% 2,44,54,992.00 26.39% - 0.00%
Total 9,0648,965 97.80%| 8,87,07,547.00 95.71%| 2,38,64,590.00 100.00%|




B.N. AGRITECH LIMITED
CIN No - U01403MH2011PLC448238

Notes to financial statements for the period ended September 30, 2025, year ended Mar

(All amounts are in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
vi) Shareholding of promoters are disclosed as below:
As at September 30, 2025

ch 31, 2025 and period ended September 30, 2024

Promoter Name

No. of shares at

% of Total Shares at

No. of shares at the end % of Total Shares at end

% change during the

the beginning of beginning of the period of the period of period period
the period

Mr. Ajay Kumar Agarwal 64,56,935 6.97% 64,56,935 6.97% 0.00%
Mr. Anubhav Agarwal 3,81,60,500 41.17% 3.81,60,500 41.17% 0.00%
Ajay Kumar Agarwal (HUF) 100 0.00% 100 0.00% 0.00%
Anubhav Agarwal (HUF) 100 0.00% 100 0.00% 0.00%
Mr. Raj Kumar Verma 100 0.00% 100 0.00% 0.00%
Basant Infracon Private Limited 21,05,000 2.27% 21,05,000 227% 0.00%
GPL Housing Private Limited 18,40,000 1.99% 18,40,000 1.99% 0.00%
Growth Harvest Industries Private Limited 2,44,54,992 26.3% 2,63,96,410 28.48% 2.09%
B.N Raj Infratech Private Limited 19,41,418 2.09% - 0.00% -2.05%
S.G.S.G. Infra Rental private Limited 20,34,717 2.20% 20,34,717 2.20% 0.00%

7,69,93,862 83.07% 7,69,93,862 83.07% 0.00%

As at March 31,2025

Promoter Name

No. of shares at

% of Total Shares at

No. of shares at the end

% of Total Shares at end

% change during the

the beginning of  beginning of the year of the year of period year
the year

Mr. Ajay Kumar Agarwal 64,56,935 32.38% 64,56,935 6.97% 25.41%
Mr. Anubhav Agarwal 95,40,125 47.84% 3,81,60,500 41.17% 6.67%
Ajay Kumar Agarwal (HUF) 100 0.00% 100 0.00% 0.00%
Anubhav Agarwal (HUF) 100 0.00% 100 0.00% 0.00%
Mr. Raj Kumar Verma 100 0.00% 100 0.00% 0.00%
Basant Infracon Private Limited 21,05,000 10.56% 21,05,000 2.27% 8.28%
GPL Housing Private Limited 18,40,000 923% 18,40,000 1.99% 7.24%
Growth Harvest Industries Private Limited - 0.00% 2,44,54,992 26.39% -26.39%
BN Raj Infratech Private Limited - 0.00% 1941,418 2.09% -2.09%
S.GS.G. Infra Rental private Limited - 0.00% 20,34,717 2.20% -2.20%

1,99,42,360 100.00% 7,69,93,862 83.07% 16.93%

As at Setpem ber 30, 2024
Promoter Name No. of shares at % of Total Shares at  No. of shares at the end % of Total Shares atend % change during the
the beginning of beginning of the period of the period of period period
the period

Mr. Ajay Kumar Agarwal 64,56,935 32.38% 64,56,935 27.06% 5.32%
Mr. Anubhav Agarwal 95,40,125 47.84% 95,40,125 39.98% 7.86%
Ajay Kumar Agarwal (HUF) 100 0.00% 100 0.00% 0.00%
Anubhav Agarwal (HUF) 100 0.00% 100 0.00% 0.00%
Mr. Raj Kumar Verma 100 0.00% 100 0.00% 0.00%
Basant Infracon Private Limited 21,05,000 10.56% 21,05,000 8.82% 1.73%
GPL Housing Private Limited 18,40,000 9 23% 18.40,000 7.71% 1.52%

1,99,42,360 100.00% 1,99,42,360 83.56% 16.44%
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: B.N.AGRITECH LIMITED
CIN No - U01403MH2011PLC448238

Notes to financial statements for the period ended September 30, 2025, year ended March 31, 2025 and period ended September 30, 2024

(All amountis are in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

17 Instruments entirely equity in nature

Particulars As at As at As at
September 30, 2025 March 31, 2025 September 30, 2024
Nil (March 31, 2024 1,00,89,883, 01 April 2023: Nil) 0% compulsorily convertible preference
shares of Rs. 10 each - - 1,008.99
- - 1,008.99
i) Reconciliation of compulsorily convertible cumulative preference shares ding at the b and end of the reporting year
As at As at As at
Particulars September 30, 2025 March 31, 2025 September 30, 2024
No. of shares Amount No. of shares Amount No. of shares Amount
At the beginning of the year/period - - 1,00,89,883.00 1,008.99 1,00.89,883.00 1.008.99
Add: Issue during the year/period - - - -
Less: Converted into equity shares during the - - 1,00,89,883.00
year/period 1,008.99 =
Qutstanding at the end of the year/period - - - - 1,00,89,883.00 1,008.99
ii) Terms and rights attached to pulsorily convertible lative preference shares
During the year ended 31 March 2024, the Company had issued 1,00.89.883 Compulsorily Convertible Preference Shares (CCPS) of 210 each, at a premium of 2101 per share,
aggregating to 210,08,98.830, to Growth Harvest Industries Private Limited, B.N. Raj Infratech Private Limited and 5.G.S.G. Infra Rental Private Limited.
The 0% Compulsory Convertible Preference Shares are convertible into equal number of equity shares of the company. The conversion right reserved as aforesaid may be
excreised by the Lender on one or more occasions during, the term of the loan agreement. Dividend on these CCPS shall be distributed as board decided as per the provision of
scction 143 of Company Act.
The CCPS allotted shall be compulsory convertible into equity shares of the Company upon completion of 20 Years from the date of allotment (22/Dec/2023 for 6113748 CCPS
and 31/Jan/2024 for 3976135 CCPS)or alternatively convertible into equity shares of the Company at any time before 20 Years may be mutually agreed upon between the
Company and CCPS holder. Each CCPS Shall Be Converted Into Equity Shares In The Ratio Of 1: 1 ("Conversion Price/Formula"). As per resolution The 0% CCPS holder shall
carry voting rights in accordance with Section 47 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules and regulations made thereunder.
During the year ended 31 March 2025, the Company converted |,00.89,883 Compulsorily Convertible Preference Shares (CCPS) of 210 each, at a premium of 2101 per share, to
equity shares aggregating to 210,08,98,830, 10 Growth Harvest Industries Private Limited, B.N. Raj Infratech Private Limited and 8.G.S.G. Infra Rental Private Limited
iii) Compulsorily convertible cumulative preference shares held by the holding company/entity having significant influence
As at As at As at
Particulars September 30, 2025 March 31, 2025 September 30, 2024
No. of shares | Amount No. of shares | Amount No. of shares | Amount
Nil

N
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CIN No - U01403MH2011PLC448238

Notes to financial statements for the period ended September 30, 2025, year ended March 31, 2025 and period ended September 30, 2024

= (All amounts are in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

iv) Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% of

ily convertible ci

lative preference shares in the Company

As at

As at

As at

Particulars

September 30, 2025

March 31, 2025

September 30, 2024

¥ holding in the

No. of shares class No. of shares % holding in the class No. of shares % holding in the class
Compulsory convertible preference shares of INR
10 each fully paid
Growth Harvest Industries Private Limited - 0.00% - 0.00% 61,13,748 60.59%
B.N. Raj Infratech Private Limited - 0.00% - 0.00% 19.41.418 19.24%
S.G.S.G. Infra Rental Private Limited - 0.00% - 0.00% 20,34,717 20.17%

- 0.00% = 0.00% 1,00,89,883 100.00%

vi) Shareholding of promoters are disclosed as below:
For the year ended September 30, 2025
Promoter Name No. of shares at Change during the year No. of shares at the end % of Total Shares % change during the

the beginning of
the period

of the period

period

Nil

For the year ended March 31, 2025

Promoter Name

No. of shares at

Change during the year

No. of shares at the end

% of Total Shares

% change during the

the beginning of of the year year
the year
Growth Harvest Industries Private Limited 61,13,748 60.59% 0.00% -60.59%
B.N. Raj Infratech Private Limited 19.41,418 19.24%, - 0.00% -19,24%
$.G.S.G. Infra Rental Private Limited 20,34,717 20.17% - 0.00% -20.17%
1,00.89,883 100.00% - 0.00% 100%
For the year ended Sep br 30, 2024
Promoter Name No. of shares at Change during the No. of shares at the end % of Total Shares % change during the
the beginning of period of the period period
the period
Growth Harvest [ndustries Private Limited 61,13,748 60.59% 61,13.748 0.00% -60.59%
B.N. Raj Infratech Private Limited 1941418 19.24% 19.41.418 0.00% -19.24%
S.G.S.G. Infra Rental Private Limited 20,34,717 20.17% 20,34.717 0.00% -20.17%
1,00,89,883 100.00% 1,00,89.883 0.00% 100%
18  Other Equity
As at As at As at

Particulars

September 30, 2025

March 31, 2025

September 30, 2024

(a) Securities premium
(b) Rectained carnings

(a) Securities premium

At the commencement of the year/period
Add : Securities premium on issue of shares
Less : Share issue expenses

At the end of the year/period

(b) Retained earnings

At the commencement of the year/period
Net profit for the year/period
Other comprehensive income for the year/period

Remeasurement (gain)/ loss on defined employee benefit plans (net of tax) -

At the end of the year/period

(a) Securities premium

23.738.80 23,738.80 23.832.31
28.236.53 22,321.86 19.027.42
51,975.34 46.060.67 42,859.73
23,738.80 18.733.03 18.733.03
= 5,099.29 5.099.29
- 93.51 -

23,738.80 23,738.80 23,832.31
22.321.86 14,205.33 14,205.33
5.860.56 8,126.32 4,820.98
54.11 (9.78) (4.89)
28,236.53 22.321.86 19,027.42

Securities premium is used to record the premium on issue of shares. The share issucs expenses has been debited to security premium account. The reserve can be utilised only for

limited purposes such as issuance of bonus shares in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

(b) Retained Earnings

Retained earnings are the profits/(loss) that the Company has earned/incurred till date, less any transfers to general reserve, dividends or other distributions paid to shareholdeys.

Retained earnings include re-measurement loss / (gain) on defined benefit plans, net of taxes that will not be reclassified to Statement of Profit and Loss.
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- 19 Provisions (Non-current)

woe -

Particulars As at As at As at
ptember 30, 2025 March 31, 2025 September 30, 2024
Provisions for employee benefits
Provision for gratuity 57.40 64.44 62.89
Provision for compensated absences 59.42 84.48 47.40
116.82 148.92 110.29
20 Borrowings (Non-current)
Interest Rate Maturity EMI Frequency As at As at As at
Particulars ptember 30, 2025 March 31, 2025 ptember 30, 2024
Secured Loans
(a) Vehicle Term Loans from Banks
Bank of Baroda Vehicle Loan 1 Year MCLR-SP+0.75% 2027-28 Monthly installments 469.65 52539 577.68
(All Secured by Hypothecation of Vehicles and guaranteed by Directors in their Individual Capacity)
State Bank Of India Vehicle Loan 8.75% 2029-30 Menthly installments 5.01 5.63 621
(All Secured by Hypothecation of Vehicles and guaranteed by Directors in their Individual Capacity)
474.66 531.02 583.89
(b) Other Term Loans from Banks*
| Year MCLR without SP
Bank of Baroda BGECL 1% 2026-27 Monthly installments 208.33 458.33 708.33
Punjab National Bank BGECL 1 Year MCLR + 1% 2027-28 Monthly installments 270.29 332.67 395.04
Uco Bank Loan BGECL 1 Year MCLR + 1.95% 2028-29 Monthly installments 312.14 447.18 576.34
Punjab National Bank GECL 1 Year MCLR + 1% 2026-27 Monthly installments 187.13 311.88 436.63
Gross Secured Loan Long Term 977.89 1,550.06 2,116.34
Less: Current Maturities of Long Term Debt 953.29 1.271.95 1,253.95
Net Secured Loan Long Term 499.27 809.12 1,446.28
Unsecured loans
Loans from Others 5,000.00 2,500.74 -
From Directors 600.00 - -
Less: Current Maturities of Long Term Debt - 441.62 -
Net Unsecured Long Term loans 5.600.00 2,059.12 =
Total Non-current borrowings 6,099.27 2.868.24 1,446.28
*The entire facility is sccured by Hypothecation of present and future stocks, present and future receivables, present and future other current assets, other fixed assets and equitable mortgage of 25 collateral
securities along with Personal Guarantee of Shri. Ajay Kumar Agarwal, Shri. Anubhav Agarwal. Smt. Ashima Agarwal and Corporate Guarantee.
Hypothecation details for long terms loans are detailed hereunder:
Vehicle loans have been obtained from Banks with hypothecation of vehicle as primary security
BGECL loans have been obtained with hypothecation of stocks and receivable as primary security
GECL loans have been obtained with hypothecation of stocks and receivable as primary security
21 Borrowings (current)
Particulars Interest Rate Maturity As at As at As at
ber 30, 2025 March 31, 2025 September 30, 2024
Secured from banks*
Current maturities of term loans 953.29 1,713.58 1,253.95
Cash credit 45,446.18 9.860.55 21,929.39
Axis Bank - Cash Credit 1 Year MCLR + 0.25% SP Payable on demand 944.04 (19.65) (47.23)
UCO Bank - Cash Credit I Year MCLR + 1.95% SP Payable on demand 2.862.81 (626.77) 3,253.46
State Bank of India -Cash Credit 1 Year MCLR + 2% SP Payable on demand 3.162.64 1,082.05 2,550.88
Punjab National Bank - Cash Credit 1 Year MCLR + 1.85% SP Payable on demand 1,369.50 778.93 1,787.20
Indian Overseas Bank - Cash Credit 1 Year MCLR + 1.7% SP Payable on demand 5,939.34 5,797.47 7.423.85
Bank of Baroda - Cash Credit 1Year MCLR = 1.15% SP Payable on demand 5,820.32 987.31 5,052.63
Bandhan Bank - Cash Credit External Benchmark rate ~ Payable on demand
3.75% 1.611.46 1.861.21 1,908.60
Karnataka Bank - Cash Credit 3 Months MCLR +0.5% SP Payablc on demand 1.949.31 - -
JANA Bank - Cash Credit 1 Year MCLR + 4.05% Payable on demand 9,968.82 - -
IDBI Bank - Cash Credit 1 Year MCLR + 1.1% SP Payable on demand 1,945.91 - -
UBI Bank - Cash Credit 1 Year MCLR + 1.4% SP Payable on demand 9,872.01 - -
‘Working capital demand loans 54,501.58 45,494.54 30,255.59
Axis Bank - WCDL 1 Year MCLR + 0.25% SP Payable on demand 5.974.00 4,974.00 3.996.15
UCO Bank - WCDL 1 Year MCLR + 1.95% SP Payable on demand 3,652.00 5,089.16 5,089.17
State Bank of India - WCDL I Year MCLR + 2% SP Payable on demand 513971 510855 5.145.52
Punjab National Bank - WCDL 1 Year MCLR + 1.85% SP Payable on demand 3.000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
Bank of Baroda - WCDL 1Year MCLR + 1.15% SP Payable on demand 12,800.00 12.800.00 13,024.75
Bandhan Bank - WCDL External Benchmark rate + Payable on demand
3.75% 2,435.90 3,025.10 -
CSB Bank - WCDL 3M MCLR + 0.55% Payable on demand = 2,497.73 -
Tndian Overseas - WCDL 1 Year MCLR + 1.7% SP Payable on demand 9,000.00 9,000.00 -
Yes Bank - WCDL 3M TBILL+ 3.45% SP Payable on demand 2.000.00 ~ ~
Indusind Bank - WCDL 6M CD Rate + 1.89% SP Payable on demand
2.500.00 - =
Karnataka Bank - WCDL 3M MCLR = 0.5% SP Payable on demand 2.999.97 ~ N
IDBI Bank - WCDL 1 Year MCLR + 1.1% SP Payable on demand 3.000.00 ~ ~
Credit Card Payables
Credit Card Payables 10931 265.23 297.43
Unsccured loans
Loans from related parties™*
From Corporates - - 2,798.48
From Directors = - 227.62
1,01,010.35 57,333.89 50,761.&,

*The entire facility of Secured loan from banks is secured hy@ﬁég
along with Personal Guarantee of Shri. Ajay Kumar Agar;ﬁﬂr&\n‘- \

**Unsecured loans [rom related paitics are non interest be

e

Wen( and future stocks, present and future receivables, present and future other current assets, other,
ﬁ s Agi}w\ Smt. Ashima Agarwal and Corporate Guarantee.

N
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b
<

© 22 Trade payables

Particulars As at As at As at

September 30, 2025 March 31, 2025 September 30, 2024
Trade payables
(a) Total owstanding dues of micro enterprises and small 81.04 - -
(b) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 84,726.65 58,812.05 23,977.70

84,807.69 58,812.05 23,977.70

For amount due and terms and conditions of related party payables, refer note 41
Details of dues to micro and small enterprises as defined under the MSMED Act, 2006 :
Particulars As at As at As at

September 30, 2025 March 31, 2025 September 30, 2024
(a) the principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier at the end of financial year/period 81.04 - -
(b) the interest due on principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier at the end of financial year/period - - -
(¢) The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the MSMED Act 2006 along with the amounts of the payment made to the
supplier beyond the appointed day during each accounting year/period 2 . _
(d) The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which have been paid but beyond the appointed day during the
year) but without adding the interest specified under the MSMED Act 2006. s = =
(e) the amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of financial year/period - - =
(f) The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years/period, until such date when the interest dues as above are
actually paid to the small enterprise for the purpose of disall ¢ as a deductible expenditure under section 23 of the MSMED Act 2006

81.04 - _

The abave information regarding dues ta Micro, Small and Medium enterprises as defined under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act (MSMED), 2006 has been determined to the extend
identified and information available with the Company pussuant to Section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium enterprises Development Act (MSMED), 2006.

Trade payables arc non-interest bearing and are normally settled on 30 10 60 days terms.
Refer note 40 for capital management process.

23 Other financial liabilities (Current)

Particulars As at As at As at
September 30, 2025 March 31, 2025 September 30, 2024
Security Deposits 5.00 30.00 0.94
Derivative liabilities 0.00 194.45 -
Other payables 585.34 1,383.43 1,428.36
590.34 1.607.88 1,429.30
24 Other current liabilities
Particulars As at As at As at
p 30, 2025 March 31, 2025 September 30, 2024
Statutory dues payable 127.48 339.99 101.71
Employees benefit payables 24.39 3056 16.79
Contract Liabilities 48.59 499.55 472.58
200.46 870.10 591.08
25 Provisions (Current)
Particulars As at As at As at
September 30, 2025 March 31, 2025 September 30, 2024
Provision for gratuity 24.89 3444 27.24
Provision for compensated absences 28.27 30.27 19.85
53.16 64.71 47.08
26 Current tax liabilities (Net)
- . As at As at As at
Particulars
Sep! 30, 2025 March 31, 2025 September 30, 2024
Provision for income tax (Net of Advance Tax, TDS and TCS) 680.86 1.680.86 1,302.12
Provision for income tax (Net of Advance Tax, TDS and TCS)-CY 1,643.30 - (4.78)
2.324.16 1,680.86 1,297.34
.
[ 4
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27 Revenue from operations

Particulars

For the period ended
September 30, 2025

For the year ended
March 31, 2025

For the period ended
September 30, 2024

Sale of Goods
Revenue from contract with customers
Total revenue from contract with customers

Sales by Geography

India

Outside India

Total revenue from contract with customers

Timing of revenue recognition
Goods transferred at a point in time
Goods transferred over time

4,05,706.37 6,27,979.26 2,69,238.45
4,05,706.37 6,27.979.26 2,69,238.45
4.05.706.37 6,27,979.26 2,69,238.45
4,05,706.37 6,27,979.26 2,69,238.45

4,05.706.37

6,27.979.26

2,69,238.45

4,05,706.37

Total revenue from contract with customers 6,27,979.26 2,69,238.45
Note :
a) R iliation of revenue recognised with Contract Price:
For the period ended For the year ended For the period ended
September 30, 2025 March 31, 2025 September 30, 2024
Particulars
Contract Price 4,05,706.37 6,27,979.26 2,69,238.45
Adjustment for :
Cash Discounts - - E
Revenue from contract with customers 4.05.706.37 6,27,979.26 2.69,238.45
b) Significant changes in contract Assets and Liabilities during the year/period:
For the period ended For the year ended For the period ended

Particulars September 30, 2025 March 31, 2025 September 30, 2024
Movement of Contract Liability

Amounts included in contract liabilities at the beginning of the year/period 499.55 R47.80 816.36
Amounts reccived/adjusted against contract liability during the year/period 48.59 499.55 472.58
Performance obligations satisfied during the year/period (499.55) (847.80) (§16.36)
Amount included in contract liabilities at the end of the year/period 48.59 499.55 472.58

Movement of Contract Assets
Contract asset at the beginning of the year/period
Contract asset at the end of the year/period

28 Other income

For the period ended

For the year ended

For the period ended

Particulars September 30, 2025 March 31, 2025 September 30, 2024
Interest income
- on bank deposits 75.43 152.32 40.82
= Others 1.32 - 1.51
Net Gain/Loss on sale / fair valuation of [ d d as at FVTPL 16.83 7.09 10.36
Net gain on sale of Property. Plant & Equipment 1.24 2.40 -
Unwinding of discount on financial assets measured at amortised cost - 234 116
Gain on Foreign Exchange (148.13) 373.85 -
Gain on financial instruments measured at FVIPL 194 45 - -
Reversal of Impairment on Trade Receivables 515.67 - =
Other miscellaneous income 0.53 2.79 348
657.34 540.79 57.34
29(a) _Cost of material
For the period ended For the year ended For the period ended
Particulars < 5 .
Opening Stock of Raw Material 50,731.42 27,002.28 27.002.28
Purchases & Direct Expenscs 4.07,884.92 6,38.496.57 2,71,558.68
4.58.616.34 6,65.498.85 2,98,560.96
Less: Closing stock of raw material 64,306.81 50.731.42 3340549
Cost of Material Consumed 3.,94,309.53 6,14,767.43 2,65,155.47

29 (b) _Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and traded goods

For the period ended

For the year ended

For the period ended

Particulars September 30, 2025 March 31, 2025 September 30, 2024
Inventory at the beginning of the year / period
Work in Progress 15.36 259.87 259.87
Finished Goods 42,835.50 23,153.89 23,153.89
By Products 222.92 446.66 446.66
43,073.78 23.860.42 23,860.42
Inventory at the End of the year / period
Work in Progress - 15.36 -
Finished Goods 49.513.97 42,835.50 33,330.34
By Products 396.45 222.92 143.81
49,910.43 43,073.78 33.474.14
Changes in Inventories (6,836.65) (19,213.36) (9,54°72)
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30 _Employee benefit expenses

For the period ended For the year ended For the period ended
Particulars September 30, 2025 March 31, 2025 September 30, 2024
Salaries, bonus and incentives 1.548.70 2.709.00 1.198.41
Contribution to provident and other funds 84.95 138.06 7472
Contribution to employee state insurance - - -
Contribution to national pension scheme 37 6.11 2.00
Contribution to provident funds - - -
Gratuity expense 16,76 28.32 14.06
Compensated absences expense 27.16 79.07 35.66
Staff welfare expenses 41.61 92.77 54.73

1,722.92 3.053.33 1,379.57

The Cade on Sacial Security, 2020 (*Code’) relating to employee benefits during

comes into effect and will record any related impact in the period the code becomes effective.

31 _Finanee costs

ploy

and post

Y

benefits received Presidential assent in September 2020. The Cade has been published in
the Gazette of India. Certain sections of the Code came into effect on 3 May 2023. However, the final rules/interpretation have not yet been issued. The Company will assess the impact of code when it

For the period ended

For the year ended

For the period ended

Particulars September 30, 2025 March 31, 2025 September 30, 2024
Interest
- Interest on cash credit facility 1,34227 1,991.34 1,049.30
- Interest on Term Loan/WCDL 2,754.80 5,787.88 1,792.56
- Interest on lease liabilities 37.21 67.83 31.93
Bank charges 800.94 675.88 51.05
4,935.23 8,522.93 2,924.85
32 Depreciation and amortisation expenses
For the period ended For the year ended For the period ended
Particulars September 30, 2025 Mareh 31, 2025 September 30, 2024
Depreciation on property, plant & equipments (refer note 4) 1.243.29 2,053.35 692.42
Amortisation on other intangible assets (refer note 5) 33.22 14.81 5.03
Depreciation on right of use of assets (refer note 6) 81.16 141.30 66.56
1,357.68 2,209.46 764.60
33 _Other expenses
For the period ended For the year ended For the period ended

Particulars September 30, 2025 March 31, 2025 September 30, 2024
Advertisement Exp. 197.42 610.14 157.49
Auditors Remuneration 6.00 23.80 -
Books And Periodicals Expenses - - -
Brokerage Expenses 428.70 884.94 247.13
Clearing and Forwarding Expenses 679.87 1,077.35 68.71
Conveyance and Vehicle Running Expenses 49.32 166.99 7330
Corporate Social Resposibilty (CSR) Expenses 70.00 81.25 -
Credit Rating Expenses 28.00 4350 -
Director Sitting Fees 2.40 4.15 1.00
Donation 0.50 11.23 -
Electricity Expenses 119 19.78 8.87
Fees and Software Subscription Expenses 35.09 109.63 66.40
Festival Expenses - 18.63 316
Foreign Exchange Loss 345.32
Loss on financial instruments measured at FVTPL - 199.78 -
Impairment of Trade Receivables - 440,30 (11.84)
Insurance Expenses 120.81 171.65 166.70
Laboratory Expenses - 18.67 -
Legal Expenses 145.35 27424 47.35
Office Expenses 2611 69.88 39.37
Postage & Courier Expenses 3.12 10.25 7.66
Renewal and License Fees 35 14.08 8.25
Printing & Stationery Expenses 9.08 21.09 13.97
Professional & Consulting Service 240012 477.35 136.22
Rates and Taxes 3.05 497 4.97
Rent Expenses 103.65 102.89 52,11
Repair & Maint. Expenses 89.75 258.33 91.30
ROC Charges 1.30 1.40 0.39
Sales & Busiess Promotion Expenses 319.20 1,183.44 28431
Security Housekeeping Expenses 37.04 160.02 77.86
Telephone & Mobile Expenses 10.15 15.71 5.89
Tour & Travelling Expenses 178.96 666.32 196.71
Website Expenses - 17.26 7.50
Weights & Measurements Expenses - 1.29 1.25
2,795.71 7,160.31 2,301.35

a) Details of payments to auditors

Particulars

For the period ended

For the year ended

For the period ended

September 30, 2025 March 31, 2025 September 30, 2024
As auditor (on accrual basis, excluding applicable taxes)
-Statutory and Tax Audit Fees 6.00 20.00 -
-Secretarial Audit Fees = 0.90 -
-Cost Audit Fees - 0.60 -
-Other Audit Fees - 230 -
6.00 23.80 -
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b) Details of Corporate Social Responsibility expenditure
Particulars As at As at As at
Scptember 30, 2025 March 31, 2025 September 30, 2024
2) Gross amount required to be spent by the company during the year/period 70.00 81.20 -
) Amount approved by the Board to be spent during the year/period = 81.25 -
In cash Yet to be paid in cash Yet to be paid in cash Total Yet to be paid in cash
¢) Amount spent during the period ending on September 30, 2025:
i) Construction/acquisition of any asset
i) On purposes other than (i) above 70.00 - = 70.00 =
Total 70.00 - - 70.00 -
In cash Yet to be paid in cash Yet to be paid in cash Total Yet to be paid in cash
d) Amount spent during the year ending on March 31, 2025:
i) Construction/acquisition of any asset
ii) On purposes other than (i) above 81.25 - - 81.25 -
Total 81.25 - - 81.25 =
¢) Amount spent during the period ending on September 30, 2024:
i) Construction/acquisition of any asset -
i) On purposes other than (i) above - - - - &
Total - - z = =
¢) Details of related party transactions
Particulars As at As at As at
30, 2025 March 31, 2025 September 30, 2024
¢) Details related to spent / unspent obligations:
i) Contribution to Public Trust & . -
ii) Contribution to Charitable Trust 70.00 81.25 -
iii) Unspent amount in relation to:
- Ongomg project - - =
- Other than ongoing project - = 5
tion 135 of the Compani . meeting the applicability threshold, needs to spend at least 2% of its average net profit for the immediately preceding three financial years on
Asat As at As at
Particulars ber 30, 2025 March 31, 2025 September 30, 2024
) The amount of shortfall at the end of the year/period out of the amount required to be spent by the Company during the year/period: - - -
b) The total of previous years/period shortfall ameunts - - ]
¢) The reason for above shortfalls by way of a note - - -
d) Shortfall at the end of the year/period - - N
¢) The nature of CSR activities undertaken by the Company :
The donations are provided by the company for Promoting Education, Eradicating Poverty. Ensuring Environmental
Sustainability, Training to promote Rural sports, nationally recognised sports and Promote health care including
rehabilitation health etc
34 Earning per share
Basic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the year auributable to equity holders of the parent by the weighted average number of Equity shares outstanding during the year.
Diluted EPS amounts are caleulated by dividing the profit atiributable to owners of the parent (after adjusting for interest on the convertible preference shares) by the weighted average number of Equity
Particulars For the period ended For the year ended For the period ended
S ber 30, 2025 March 31, 2025 Setpember 30, 2024
Profit attributable to equity holders of the company 3.860.56 8,126.32 4.826.98
Weighted average number of equity shares in calculating basic EPS 9.26.83,982 2,32,01,868 2.21,93.936
Weighted average number of equity shares in calculating diluted EPS 9.26.83,982 3,27.,66.525 3.22,83.819
Face value of equity shares (INR) 10.00 10.00 10.00
Basic profit per share (INR) 6.32 35.02 21.75
Diluted profit per share (INR) 6.32 24.80 14.95
Reconciliation of net profit/(loss) attributable to equity shareholders (basic For the period ended For the year ended For the period ended
September 30, 2025 March 31, 2025 Setpember 30, 2024
Net profit after tax as per Statement of profit and loss 5,860.56 8,126.32 4,826.98
Dividend on convertible preference shares - = 7
Net profit attributable 10 equity shareholders 5.860.56 8.126.32 4,826.98
Calculation of weighted average number of shares for basic and diluted earnings per share for the period ended September 30, 2025
Number Weighted Average

Equity shares as on April 1, 2025

Equity shares issued during the period

Other equity instrument

Compulsorily convertible cumulative preference shares as on September 30,2025

(During the year, 1,00.89,883 convertible preference shares were converted into same number of equity shares on 13 March 2025)

9,26.83.982

9.26,83.982

9,26,83,982

9.26,83.982
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Caleulation of weighted average number of shares for basic and diluted earnings per share for the year ended March 31,2025

Number Weighted Average
Equity shares as on April 1, 2024 1,99.42,360 1,99,42,360
Equity shares issued during the year 7,27,41,622 32,59,508
Other equity instrument
Compulsarily bl ive p shares as on March 31,2025 1,00,89.883 95,64,656
(During the year, 1,00,89,883 convertible preference shares were converted into same number of equity shares on 13 March 2025)
10,27,73,865 3,27,66.525
Calculation of weighted average number of shares for basic and diluted earnings per share for the period ended September 30. 2024
Number ‘Weighted Average
Equity shares as on April 1. 2024 1,99,42,360 1,99,42,360
Equity shares issued during the period 39,22,530 22,51.576
Other equity instrument
Comy ily ibl lative pi shares as on September 30, 2024 1,00,89.8%3 1.00,89,8%3
3,39,54.773 3,22,83.819
35 FExceptional Items
Particulars For the period ended For the year ended For the period ended
September 30, 2025 March 31, 2025 September 30, 2024
Toss on shortfall of nsurance recoveries and fixed assets destroyed during cyclone - 95.07 -
- 95.07 -

During the year ended 31 March 2025, the Company recorded an additional amount of Rs. 95.07 Lac on account of a difference between insurance receivables and the actual amounts received from insurance claims.

e
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36 Tax Expense

Particulars For the period ended For the year ended  For the period ended
September 30, 2025 March 31, 2025 September 30, 2024
(a) Amounts recognised in statement of profit and loss
Current income tax
-for the year/period 2,099.42 3.007.58 1,505.35
-Adjustments in respect of current income tax of previous year/period - 924.34 31.97
Total current tax expense 2,099.41 3,931.91 1,537.31
Deferred tax . - -
Relating to origination and reversal of temporary differences 119.31 (133.37) 19.38
Tax expense for the year/peirod 2.218.72 3,798.54 1,556.68

(b

(e

(¢

=

Deferred tax benefit recognised directly in other comprehensive income

For the period ended

For the year ended

For the period ended

Parti
culars September 30, 2025 March 31,2025 September 30, 2024
Deferred tax
Net (gain)/loss on remeasurements of defined benefit plans 3.29 3.29 1.64
Total 3.29 3.29 1.64
Bifurcation of the income tax recognized in other comprehensive income into:
Items that will not be reclassified to statement of profit and loss
Ttems that will be reclassified to statement of profit and loss 3.29 3.29 1.64
Total 3.29 3.29 1.64
Reconciliation of effective tax rate (tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by India's domestic tax rate)
For the period ended For the year ended For the period ended
Particulars September 30, 2025 March 31, 2025 September 30, 2024
Accounting profit 8,079.29 11,924.87 6,383.67
Tax expense at statutory tax rate @ 25.168% (March 31, 2025: 25.168%, September 30. 2 5.168%) 2,033.40 3,001.25 1,606.64
Tax effect of :
Tax effect of expenses that are not deductible for tax purposes (17.74) (115.65) -
Tax effect of income charged at different tax rate
Adjustments in respect of current income tax of previous year/period - 924.34 31.97
Others 203.07 (11.39) (81.93)
2,218.72 3,798.54 1,556.68
Notes

) Section 1 15BAA in the Income Tax Act, 1961, was introduced by The Government of India on 20 September 2019 vide the Taxation Laws (Amendment) Ordinance 2019 which provides an option to
companies for paying income tax at reduced rates in accordance with the provisions/conditions defined in the said section or to continue with the existing tax structure and accordingly, the Company had

decided not to opt for the new tax regime .

b) On 30 March 2019, MCA has issued amendment regarding the income tax Uneertainty over Income Tax Treatments. As per the Company’s assessment, there are no material income tax uncertainties

over income tax treatments during the current financial year/period.

Deferred tax assets (net) as at September 30, 2025

Pardalire As at Recognised in profitor R ised in other R d directly in  Recognised directly in  As at September 30,
March 31, 2025 loss comprehensve income other equity other equity 2025
Deferred tax assets (liabilities)
Intangible Assets (4.15) 454 - 0.38
Provision for gratuity and compensated absences 53.77 7.22 (18.20) - - 42.78
Provision for bonus - - - - -
Provision for doubtful debts 146.68 (129.78) - E - 16.90
Provision for doubtful advances - - - - - -
Provision for share based payments - - - - - -
Preliminary expenses - = - - - -
Property, plant & equipment 74.96 48.81 - - - 123.77
Other financial assets 342 (3.75) - - - (0.33)
Other non-current asscts - - - - - -
Lease liability 214.61 (12.25) - - - 202.36
Right of use assets (193.25) 2043 - - - (172.82)
Derivative Instrument measured at FVTPL 48.94 (48.94) - - - -
Financial assets measures at fair value through profit or loss 1.34 (5.58) - - - (4.24)
Deferred tax assets 346.31 (119.31) (18.20) - - 208.80

N




 B.N. AGRITECH LIMITED

LCIN No - UD1403MH2011PLC448238
Notes to financial statements for the period ended September 30, 2025, year ended March 31, 2025 and period ended September 30, 2024

= (All amounts are in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

(d)

(d

37

Deferred tax assets (net) as March 31, 2025
Particiibi As at Recognised in profit o~ Recognised in other  Recognised directly in - Recognised directly in As at

March 31,2024 loss comprehensve income other equity other equity March 31, 2025
Deferred tax assets (liabilities)
Intangible Asscts - (4.15) - (4.15)
Provision for gratuity and compensated absences 2545 25.03 329 - - 53.97
Provision for bonus - - - - -
Provision for doubtful debts 35.87 110.81 - - - 146.68
Provision for doubtful advances - - - - « <
Provision for share bascd payments s = = 5 - -
Preliminary expenses = - = - = -
Property, plant & cquipment 127.99 (53.04) - - - 74.96
Other financial assets 2.90 0.52 - - - 342
Other non-current asscts - = - - . -
Lease liability 184.10 30.50 - . - 214.61
Right of use assets (165.89) (27.36) Z - - (193.25)
Derivative Instrument measured at FVTPL - 48.94 - - - 48.94
Financial assets measures at fair value through profit or loss (0.77) 2.1 - - - 1.34
Deferred tax assets 209.65 133.37 3.29 - - 346.31
Deferred tax assets (net) as September 30, 2024
Particulars As at Recognised in profit or  Recognised in other  Recognised directly in - Recognised directly in As at

April 1, 2024 loss comprehensve income other equity other equity Setpember 30, 2024
Deferred tax assets (liabilities)
Provision for gratuity and compensated absences 2545 12.51 1.64 - - 39.61
Provision for banus - - - - - -
Provision for doubtful debts 35.87 (2.98) - - - 32.89
Provision for doubtful advances - - - - - -
Provision for share based payments - - - - - -
Preliminary expenses - - - - - -
Property, plant & cquipment 127.99 (29.06) - - - 98.94
Other financial assets 2.90 (0.29) - - - 2.61
Other non-current assets - - - - - -
Lease lability 184.10 (8.20) 2 g - 175.90
Right of use assets (165.89) 11.25 - - - (154.64)
Financial assets measures at fair value through profit or loss (0.77) (2.61) - - - (3.38)
Deferred tax assets 209.65 (19.38) 1.64 - - 191.92
Reconciliation of deferred tax liabilities (net):
Particulars ] As at As at i As at
September 30, 2025 March 31, 2025 September 30, 2025

At the commencement of the year 346.31 209.65 209.65
Tax expense during the year recognised in profit or loss (119.31) 133.37 (19.38)
Tax expense during the year recognised in OCL (18.20) 329 1.64
At the end of the year/period 208.80 346.31 191.92

Components of other comprehensive income

The disaggregation of changes to OCI by cach type of reserve in equity is shown below:

For the period ended

For the year ended

For the period ended

Particul.
s september 30, 2025 March 31, 2025 Seft ber 30, 2024
A. Ttems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Re-measurement gains/(losses) on defined benefit plans 72.31 (13.07) (6.53)
Income tax cffect (18.20) 3.29 1.64
54,11 (9.78) (4.89)

e
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38 Financial risk management

(i) Risk management framework
The Company's principal financial liabilities comprise borrowings, trade and other payables and other financial liabilities. The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to finance the Company's operations. The Company's principal
financial assets include trade and other receivables, cash and cash cquivalents, and other financial assets that derive directly from its operations.

The Company is exposed to market risk. credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company senior age oversees the of these risks. The Company’s senior management reviews the financial risks and the appropriate financial
risk governance framework for the Company. The Company financial risk activities are governed by appropriate policies and procedures and that financial risks are identified, d and d in accordance with the Company's
policies and risk objectives.

(ii) Credit risk
Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract, leading to a financial loss. The Company is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities (primarily trade receivables)
and from its other activities including derivative contracts. The Company generally deals with parties which has good credit rating/ worthiness or based on Company internal assessment. The Company's maximum exposure o credit risk is
limited to the carrying amount of following types of financial assets,
- cash and cash equivalents,
- trade receivables, and
- other financial assets carried at amortised cost
a) Credit risk management

The Company assesses and manages credit risk based on internal assessment, continuously monitoring defaulis of customer and other counterparties, identified either individually or by the Company, and incorporates this information into its
credit risk controls. Internal credit assement is performed for each class of financial instruments with different characteristics,

Assets under credit risk:

Particulars As at As at As at
September 30, 2025 March 31, 2025 September 30, 2024
Trade receivables 1,12,172.87 58,369.93 39,195.52
Cash and cash equivalents 1,613.21 429.93 96.17
Other financial asscts 499.19 457 88 2.603.52

b) Reconciliation of loss allowance

Reconciliation of loss allowance on Trade Receivables Amount
Loss allowance on 31 March 2024 142,51
Allowance for expected credit loss (net) for half year (11.84)
Loss allowance on 30 September 2024 130.67
Allowance for expeeted eredit loss (net) for half year 452.14
Loss allowance on 31 March 2025 582.81
Allowance for expected credit loss (net) for half year (515.67)
Loss allowance on 30 September 2025 67.14

The Company’s treasury, in accordance with the board approved policy, maintains its cash and cash equivalents, deposits and investment in equity - with banks, (inancial and other institutions, having good reputation and past track record,
and high credit rating. Similarly, counter-parties of the Company’s other receivables carry either no or very minimal credit risk. Further, the Company reviews the credit-worthiness of the counter-parties (on the basis of its ratings, credit
spreads and financial strength) of all the above assets on an ongoing basis, and if required. takes necessary mitigation measures.

(iii) Liguidity risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its financial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. The Company’s approach 1w managing liquidity
is 10 ensure, as far as possible, that it will have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when they are due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Company’s reputation.

The Company believes its revenue, along with proceeds from financing activities will continue to provide the necessary funds ta cover its short term liquidity needs. In addition. the Company projects cash flows considering the level of
liquid assets necessary to meet liquidity requirement.

The company has also entered into supply chain finance arrangement to smoothen the payment process of the suppliers. Although the payment terms are not significantly extended beyond the normal credit terms agreed upon with other
suppliers, the arrangement helps in making the cashflows more predictable.

Exposure to liquidity risk

The following are the remaining contractual maturities of financial liabilities at the reporting date. The amounts arc gross and undiscounted, and include estimated interest payments and exclude the impact of netting agreements.

As at September 30, 2025 Amount in INR lakhs

Contractual cash flows

Particulars Carrying amount

0 -1 year

1 -5 years

Above 5 years

Total

Non-derivative financial liabilities

Borrawing 1,07,109.62 1,01,010.35 170.15 33.00 1,01,213.50

Trade payables 84,807.69 84.807.69 - - 84.807.69

Other financial Labilitics 590.34 590.34 - - 590.34
1,92,507.64 1,86,408.37 170.15 33.00 1,86,611.52

Lease liabilities (Gross) 804.02 204.53 605.27 307.09 1,116.89

Derivative financial liabilities

Forwards 0.00 0.00 - - 0.00

0.00 0.00 - - 0.00
As at March 31, 2025 Amount in INR lakhs
Particul —— Contractual cash flows
rs =
Arteyiars ek 0 -1 year 1 -5 years Above 5 years Total

Non-derivative financial liabilities

Borrowing 60,202.13 4349387 2,233.43 43.90 45,771.20

Trade payables 58,81 58.812.05 - - 58.812.05

Other financial liabilities 1,413.43 1.413.43 - - 1.413.43
1,20,427.62 1,03,719.36 223343 43.90 1,05,996.69

Lease liabilitics (Gross) 852.70 187.84 771.23 79.28 1.038.36

Derivative financial liabilities

Forwards 194.45 -

194.45
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As at § 30,2024

Amount in INR lakhs

Particulars

Carrying amount

Contractual cash flows

0 -1 year 1 -5 vears Above 5 years Total
Non-derivative financial liabilities
Borrowing 58,208.74 56,762.45 135.79 83.63 56,981.87
Trade payables 23,977.70 23,977.70 - - 23.977.70
Other financial liabilities 1,429.30 1,429.30 - - 1.429.30
83,615.74 82,169.46 135.79 83.63 82,388.88
Lease liabilities (Gross) 698.91 125.74 494.73 433.11 1,053.58

Derivative financial liabilities
Forwards

iv. Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market risk comprises four types of risk: Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows
of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market risk comprises three types of risk: Currency risk. interest rate risk and price risk.

a) Currency risk

Foreign currency risk is the risk that fair value of future cash flow of an exposure will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates. The Company’s exposure to the risk of changes in foreign exchange rates relates primarily to the
Company's operating activities. The Company has foreign currency trade payables and is therefore, exposed to a forcign exchange risk.

The company evaluates exchange rate exposure arising from foreign currency transactions and Group follows established risk management poli
hedge exposure Lo foreign currency risks.

Foreign currency exposures recognised by the Company that have not been hedged by a derivative instrument or otherwise are as under:

The Company's exposure in foreign currency at the end of reporting period:

Sensitivity Analysis
A bly possible str

{

Particulars
Trade Receivable
Trade payable
Expensc payable

Particulars
Trade Receivable
Trade payable
Expense payable

Particulars
Trade Receivable
Trade payable
Expense payable

variables, in particular interest rates, remain constant and ignores any impact of forecasted sales and purchases.

s including the use of derivatives like foreign exchange forward and future contracts to

As at September 30, 2025

Amount in USD (lakhs) Amount in INR lakhs
132.46 11.761.78
132.46 11,761.78

As at March 31, 2025

Amount in USD (lakhs)

Amount in INR lakhs

2349

2,010.30

23.49

2,010.30

As at September 30, 2024

Amount in USD (lakhs)

Amount in INR lakhs

79.97

6.700.51

79.97

6,700.51

ing) of the INR, as indicated below, against the USD at March 31 would have increased (decreased) equity and profit or loss by the amounts shown below. This analysis assumes that all other

Particulars

Impact on Profit/(less) before tax

Impact on Profit/(loss) before tax

Impact on Profit/(loss) before tax

S ber 30, 2025 March 31, 2025 P 30, 2024
Strengthenin [ Weakening Strengthenin, Weakenin; Strengthening | Weakening
USD - 10% Movement 1176.18 -1,176.18] 201.03 -201.03] -670.05' 670.05

b) Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The Company’s exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to
the Company’s long-term and short-term debt obligations with floating interest rates.

Exposure to interest rate risk

Below is the overall exposure of the Company to interest rate risk:

Particul As at As at As at
Arricuiary September 30,2025 March 31,2025 September 30, 2024
Fixed Rate borrowings 5.01 563 6.21
Variable Rate borrowings 1,07,104.60 60,196.51 58,202.52




B.N. AGRITECH LIMITED
-~ "CIN No-U01403MH2011PLC448238
* Notes to financial statements for the period ended September 30, 2025, vear ended March 31, 2025 and period ended September 30, 2024

3

&

¢

(i)

Interest rate sensitivity

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in interest rates on that portion of loans and borrowings affecied. With all other variables held constant, the Company’s profit before tax is afTected through the

impact on floating rate borrowings, as follows:

September 30, 2025
Increase by
Decrease by

March 31, 2025
Increase by
Decrease by

September 30, 2024
Inerease by
Decrease by

¢) Price risk

The company is affected by the price volatality of it's key materials. It's operating activites requires a contmuous supply of key matenal for manufacturing of edible oils. The company's procurement department continuously monitor the

Increase/decrease in basis points

Increase/decreasc in basis points

Increase/decrease in basis points

fluctuation in price and take necessary action 10 minimise it's price risk exposure.

Financial instruments — Fair values and risk management

Financial instruments by category and fair value

=30

50
-50

50

Effect on profit before tax

INR lacs

(535.52)
535.52

Effect on profit before tax

INR lacs

(300.98)
30098

Effect on profit before tax

INR lacs

(291.00
291.01

The following table shows the carrying amount and fair value of financial assets and liabilities as at September 30, 2025, March 31. 2025 and September 30,2024

Carrying Amount Fair Value
Particulars As at As at As at As at As at As at
September 30, 2025 March 31, 2025 September 30, 2024 September 30, 2025 March 31, 2025 September 30, 2024

Financial assets

At fair value through profic or loss

Investments 47131 314,08 43343 471.51 314,08 43343
At fair value through other comprehensive|
income

[nvestments 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.05
At amortised cost

Cash and cash equivalents 1,613.21 429.93 96.17, 1,613.21 429.93 96.17
Other Bank balance 413.29 1,286.36] 141111 413.29] 1,286.36] 141011
Trade receivables 1,12,172.87 58.369.93 39195 1,12.172.87] 58,369.93 39,195.52]
Other financial assets 1,102.55 1.887.02] 3.476.74 1.102.55 1.887.02] 3.476.74)
Total financial assets 1,15,773.47 62,287.97) 44,613.02 1.15.773.47] 62,287.97| 44,613.02
Financial liabilitics
At fair value through profit or loss :

Derivative Liabilities 0,00 194 45 - 0.00, 194.45 -
Atamortised cost

Borrowings 1,07,109.62 60,202.13 58.208.74 1,07,109.62 60.202.13 58.208.74
Lease liabilities 804.02 852.70) 698.91 804.02 852.70) 698.91
Other financial liabilities 59034 1,413.43 1,429.30 590.34] 141343 1,429.30
Trade payables 84.807.69 58.812.05 23,977.70) 84.807.69 38.812.05] 23.977.70
Total financial liabilities 1,93,311.66] 1,21,474.77) 84,314.66 1,93,311.66] 1,21,474.77 84.314.66

The fair value of fina
Measurement of fair values
The different levels of fair value have been defined below:

Level 1: Level | hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices for instance listed equity instruments, traded bonds and muwal funds that have quoted price.

Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market (for example, traded bonds, over-the counter derivatives) is determined using valuation techniques which maximize the use of observable market data and

rely as little as possible an entity-specific estimates. If all significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are observable. the instrument is included in level 2.

Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in level 3.

There have been no valuation under Level 1 and Level 2. There has been no transfers into or out of Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy for the period ended September 30,2025, year ended March 31, 2025 and period ended September 30,

2024,

and financial liabilities which are recognized at amortized cost has been disclosed to be same as carrying value as the carrying value approximately equals to their fair value
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(iii) Financial assets measured at fair value

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
As at September 30, 2025
Assets at fair value
Investments measured at fair value through profit and loss 471.51 - -
Investments measured at fair value through OCI - - 0.05
As at March 31, 2025
Assets at fair value
Investments measured at fair value through profit and loss 314.68 - -
Investments measured at fair value through OC1 - - 0.05
As at September 30, 2024
Assets at fair value
Investments measured at fair value through profit and loss 43343 & =
Investments measured at fair value through OCI - - 0.05

(iv) Financial Liabilities measured at fair value

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
As at September 30, 2025
Assets at fair value - = -
Liabilities measured at fair value through profit and loss . = z
As at March 31, 2025
Assets at fair value
Liabilitics measured at fair value through profit and loss - 194.45 -
As at September 30, 2024
Assets at fair value
Liabilities measured at fair value through profit and loss - - -
Liabilities measured at amortized cost - - -

Valuation process and technique used to determine fair value

Total

471.51
0.05

314.68
0.05

433.43
0.05

Total

194.45

) The fair value of investments in mutual fund units are based on the net asset value (NAV") as stated by the issuers of these mutual fund units in the published statements as at each reported balance sheet dates. NAV represents the price a

which the issuer will issue further units of mutual fund and the price at which issuers will redeem such units from the investors.

b) The fair value of investment in equity nstrumemt is derived using valuation methods which includes earnings multiple approach and discounted cash flows.

4

]

Capital management

The Board's policy maintains a strong capital base so as to maintain investor, creditor and market confidence and to sustain future development of the business. The Board of Directors monitor the retrn on capital employed as well as the

level of dividend to sharcholders.
For the purpose of the Company’s capital management, capital includes issued equity capital general resery

attributable 1o the equity holders. The primary objective of the Company's capital is to imise the st

value.

The Company monitors capital using a gearing ratio. which is net debt divided by total capital plus net debt. The Company includes within net debt, interest bearing loans and borrowings, , less cash and cash equivalents,

Asat As at As at

Particulars Seprember 30, 2025 March 31, 2025 September 30. 2024
Borrowings (refer note 20 and note 21) 1,07,109.62 60,202.13 58,208.74
Lease liability (refer note 6) 804.02 852.70 69891
Less: Cash and cash equivalents (refer note 12) (1,613.21) (429.93) (96.17)
Net Debt (A) 1,06,300.43 60.624.90 58.811.48
Equity share capital 9,268.40 9,268.40 3,395.48
Other Equity* 51,975.34 46,060.67 42,859.73
Total Capital 61,243.74 55,329.07 46.255.21
Gearing ratio (A/B) 173.57% 109.57% 127.15%

No changes were made in the objectives. policies or processes for managing capital during the period ended September 30,2025, year ended March 31, 2025 and period ended September 30, 2024
*Compulsorily convertible cumulative preference shares of INR Nil (March 31, 2025: Nil, September 30, 2024: 1008.99 lakhs) has been considered as equity for the purpose of caleulation of gearing ratio.
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Related party transactions

In accordance with the requirement of Ind AS 24 on Related Party Disclosures, the name of related parties where control exists and / or with whom transactions have taken place

during the year and description of relationships are:

a) Name of related parties and nature of the related party relationship

Description of relationship

Name of the party

Ultimate Holding Company NA
Holding Company NA
Intermediary holding NA
Subsidiary subsidiaries NA
Fellow subsidiaries NA

Key management personnel

Mr. Ajay Kumar Agarwal (Managing Director)

Mr. AnubhavAgarwal (Director)

Mr. Anurag Bansal (Chicf Financial Officer)

Mr. Chintan Ajaykumar Shah (Director)

Relatives of Key M. personnel

Mrs. Ashima Agarwal (Spouse of Director Mr. Anubhav Agarwal)

Entities on which one or more Key Managerial Personnel
('KMP") have a significant influence/ control

Al Agri Global Limited

Agastya Green Energy Limited

B.N. Corporate Park Private Limited

B.N. Realty Industries Limited

Basant Infracon Private Limited

BN Agrochem Limited

BN Commercial Investments Private Limited

BN Industrial Investment Limited

BN Technologies India Limited

BN Up Kusum Solar 1 Private Limited

Epitome Industries India Limited

Gpl Housing Private Limited

Grey International Private Limited

Growth Harvest Industries Private Limited

Kailbish Agro Industries (Opc) Private Limited

Kailbish Natural Resources Private Limited

L S Automobiles And Finance Co Limited

Prabhu Infradevelopers Private Limited

S. G. S. G. Infra Rentals Private Limited

Salasar Balaji Overseas Private Limited

Velsta Global Private Limited

B N Enterprises

B.N. Raj Infratech Pvt. Ltd.

B N Agritech Asia Pte Lud.

B N Agritech Trade FZCO

BN Agrochem Singapore pte Lid

BN Holdings Europe Limited

BNR'S Space Food & Agro products

Kailbish [ndustries Limited - Tanzania

Nutrica Foundation

BNPB Industries Liberia Corporation

BNG Investments LLC

b

Transactions with related party during the year/period

Particulars

(i) Transactions with KMP during the year/period
Repayment of loan

Mr. Ajay Kumar Agarwal

Mr. Anubhav Agarwal

Mr. Chintan Ajay Kumar Shah

Director's Remuneration
Mr. Ajay Kumar Agarwal
Mr. Anubhav Agarwal
Mr. Randeep Plaha

Mrs. Charu Mahara

Loans & Advances given
Mr. Randeep Plaha

Repayment of Loan
Mr. Randecp Plaha

Issue of Equity Shares
Mr. Anubhav Agarwal

Directors Sitting Fees
Ms. Aditi Sharma
Mr. Sarvesh Bhasin

For the period ended For the year ended| For the period ended
September 30, 2025 March 31, 2025  September 30, 2024
- 268.64 -
- 298476 15.00
- 1.00 -
- 3,254.40 15.00
2842 56.85 28.42
146.92 277.44 46.11
20.56 42.47 24.09
3.59 7.91 3.93
199.49 384.67 102.55
20.00 - -
20.00 - -
- 9.60 4.00
- 9.60 4.00
- 2,062.04 -
- 2.062.04 -
1.20 2.10 0.50
1.20 2.05 0.50
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The remuneration of key managerial personnel does not include the provisions of gratuity and leave benefits, as they are determined on an acturial basis for the company as a
whole.
(i) Transactions with entities on which one or more Key Managerial Personnel ('KMP") have a significant influence/ control
Revenue from operations
Salasar Balaji Overseas Pvt Lid. 855 17.00 6.00
Epitome Industries India Limited - 0.35 -
Al Agri Global Pvt Lid - 12.00 6.00
Growth Harvest Industries Private Limited - - -
8.55 29.35 26.51
Purchases
Salasar Balaji Overseas Pvt Ltd. - 38.83 38.83
B.N. Corporate Park Pvt. Ltd. 28.32 15:71 -
28.32 54.54 99.95
Borrowings from Related Partics
B.N. Raj Infratech Private Limited = = =
Epitome Industries India Limited - - -
Growth Harvest Industries Private Limited 5,000.00 2,350.00 -
S.G.S.G. Infra Rentals Private Limited = - =
Al Agri Global Pvt Ltd - 279.04 -
Mr. Anubhav Agarwal - 2,984.66 75.00
Mr. Ajay KumarAgarwal 600.00 - -
Salasar Balaji Overseas Pvt Ltd. - 22.10 13.24
Mr. Chintan Ajay Kumar Shah - 1.00 -
5,600.00 5,636.80 88.24
Repayment of loan
B.N. Raj Infratech Private Limited - - -
Epitome Industries India Limited - = -
Growth [larvest Industries Private Limited - 2,350.00 -
S.G.S.G. Infra Rentals Private Limited - 115.66 -
Salasar Balaji Overseas Pvt Lid. - - 13.24
L S Automobiles And Finance Co Limited - 1,088.98 10.50
NBC Agri International Private Limited - 1.720.00 -
Al Agri Global Pvt Lid - 247.97 -
- 5.522.62 23.74
Loan converted to Compulsory Convertible Preference Shares
B.N. Raj Infratech Private Limited £ = =
Growth Harvest Industries Private Limited - - -
S.G.S.G. Infra Rentals Private Limited = < -
Compulsory Convertible Preference Shares to Equity Shares
B.N. Raj Infratech Private Limited - 194.14 -
Growth Harvest Industries Private Limited - 611.37 -
S.G.S.G. Infra Rentals Private Limited - 203.47 =
e 1,008.99 =
Issue of Equity Shares
Growth Harvest Industries Private Limited - 1.834.12 -
- 1.834.12 -
(iii) KMP Compensation details
(a) Short-term employee benefits 199.49 384.67 102.55
199.49 384.67 102.55

¢) Outstanding balances

Account Balance/Entity's Name

As at
September 30, 2025

As at
March 31, 2025

As at
Septemebr 30, 2024

(i) Outstanding balances of KMP
Loans and Advances
Mr. Randeep Plaha

Payable
Mr. Aiay Kumar Agarwal
Mr. Anubhav Agarwal

Loan from Directors
Mr. Alay Kumar Agarwal
Mr. Anubhav Agarwal

8.80

14.00

8.80

14.00

600.00

0.70
3.42

268.64
0.10

600.00

268.74

(ii) Outstanding balances of other related party and entities on which one or more Key Managerial Personnel ('"KMP") have a significant influence/

control

Payable

Salasar Balaji overseas pvt ltd.
Ms. Aditi Sharma

Mr. Sarvesh Bhasin

Loans from Corporate

Growth Harvest Industries Pvt Lid

LS Automobiles and Finance (Co) Ltd.
NBC Agri International Pvt. Ltd.

8.55 - -
0.60 0.50 -
0.60 - -
9.75 0.50 -

5.000.00

e

.
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(A

(B)

« B.N.AGRITECH LIMITED

CIN No - UD1403MH2011PLC448238

Notes to financial statements for the period ended September 30, 2025, year ended March 31, 2025 and period ended September 30, 2024
(All amounts are in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Segment Information

(8] i are defined as c of an enterprise for which discrete financial information is available that is evaluated regularly by the chief operating decision maker (*CODM”), in deciding how to

P £

allocate resources and assessing performance. The C v’s chief opes decision maker is the Chief Executive Officer, Chief Operating Officer or any other person as appointed by the board of the company.
The Company is primarily engaged in the b of p refining, and sale of edible oils. As the basic nature of these activities are governed by the same set of risk and return, these constitute and are grouped
as a single segment. Accordingly. there is only one Reportable Segment for the Company which is "Edible Oils", hence no specific disclosures have been made.

Entity wise disclosures
Information about Geographical Areas

The Company derives revenue from following major geographical arcas:

Aren For the period ended For the year ended For the period ended
September 30, 2025 31 March 2025 ptember 30, 2024
Domestic 4,05.706.37 6,27,979.26 2.69.238.45
Qutside India (Includes Deemed Iixport) - -

All the non-current assets of the company other than financial instruments, deferred tax assets, post-employment benefit assets arc located in India.
Information about Major Customers (from External Customers)

The Company derives revenues from the following customers where each contributes to 10 per cent or more of an entity’s revenues:

Esternal Customers For the period ended For the year ended For the period ended
X September 30, 2025 31 March 2025 September 30, 2024




¥ < B.N.AGRITECH LIMITED
CIN No - UD1403MH2011PLC448238
% Notes to financial statements for the period ended September 30, 2025, year ended March 31, 2025 and period ended September 30, 2024
e (Al amounis are in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

45 Commitments, Contingent liabilities and Contingent assets
A) Commitments

i) The Company did not have any i 1o be d on capital account for the period ended 30 September 2025, 31 March 2025 and 30 September 2024.
ii) For lease and derivatives commitments, refer note 6 and 40 respectively.

B) Contingent Liabilities
Patanjali Foods Limited has filed a suit for p injunction for their regi: d TM "Nutrela" and "Nutricia" (under edible oil category) against B.N. Agritech Limited for their newly launched product under the tradename "Nutrica"
(under edible oil category). The suit was filed on 29.07.2024 and is currently pending before the Delhi High Court.

C) Contingent Assets
The company has no contingent asset as on 30 September 2025, 31 March 2025 and 30 September 2024,

46 The Company has used ing software for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant i ded in the softy
Further no instance of audit trail feature being tampered with was noted in respect of software. The data is preserved as per the precribed policy of the companmy per The Companies Act, 2013,

47 A I regulatory es:
(i) Details of Benami Property held
There are no proceedings that have been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Ti ions Act, 1988 (as ded from time to time) (carlier Benami
Transactions [Prohibition] Act, 1988) and the rules made thereunder.
(ii) Wilful defaulter

The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender.
(iii) Compliance with number of layers of companies
The Company has not made any investment, henee compliance with the number of layers is not applicable.
(iv) Utilisation of borrowed funds and share premium
1. The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds (cither b d funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) 1 any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (*Imermediaries’) with the
understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Intermediary shall
(i) directly or indirectly lend to or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries'); or
(ii) provide any guarantee, security o the like to or on behalf of the Ulimate Beneficiaries.
2. The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ics), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the company shall
(i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or catitics identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ullimate Beneficiaries); or
(i) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(v) Undisclosed income
The Company does not have any transaction not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as ncome during the year in the tax under the | 1ax Act, 1961 (such as search or survey or any other
relevant provisions of the Income-tax Aet, 1961). Further, there was no previously unrecorded income and no additional assets were required to be recorded in the books of account during the year.

(vi) Details of cryptocurrency or virtual currency
The Company has neither traded nor invested in eryptocurrency or virtual curreney during for the period ended 30 September 2025, 31 March 2025 and 30 September 2024.. Further. the Company has also not received any deposits or
advances from any person for the purpose of trading or investing in cryptocurrency or virtual currency.

(vii) Transaction with struck off Companies
The Company has not entered into any transactions with struck off companies, as defined under the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder.

(viii) The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period.
(ix) Quarterly returns or stalements of current assets filed by the Company with the banks in connection with the working eapital limit sanctioned arc in agreement with the books of accounts.

ix) The title deeds of all the immovable properties (other than properties where the Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly exceuted in favour of the lessee) are held in the name of the Company.

48 The Company, has during the year/period. not received any intimation from any of its suppliers regarding their status under The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 and hence disclosures, if any, relating to amounts
unpaid as at the year end along with interest paid payable as required under the said Act have not been given.

49 There are no other material adjusting or djusti events, except as alrcady disclosed.

50 Previous year figures have been regrouped reclassified wherever necessary o confirm to this year's/period’s classification.

51 In Current year/period, no revaluation has been done for Property, plant and equipment and Intangible assets.

For M/s JS MG & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 025006C

Fog and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
. Agritech Limited

Chintan Ajay Kumar Shah
labaging Director) (Director)
CA. Shruti Goyal IN - 02149270 DIN : 05257050
Partner
Membership No. 428276

Place: Gurugram Place: New Delhi
Date: 29-10-2025 Date: 29-10-2025
UDIN: 25428276BMKTLP9696




